
 

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3   

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_2023_D0008_All_Private_testing 
 
 
DATE:  30/01/2023  FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification of private testing 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 8.2.2 ☒ 2022-2023 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
After finding a mistake in the Sporting Regulations, the Asian Le Mans Series Committee would like to clarify the following: 
 
 
8.2.2 Conditions for private testing 
 
No private testing day will be authorized the week before an Asian Le Mans Series Competition at the circuit where the 
event will be hosted, regardless of what vehicle will be used. 
Drivers may be allowed to participate in any commercial on–track activities, only with the express authorization of the 
ALMEM. 

 
 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 

 


